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NOTICE

(Advertisement No. PR-12660/16-17, RFP Reference No. MIS/74/2016-17/751)

Bihar Education Project Council (BEPC). the State Implementation Society for Sarva
Shiksha Abhiyan (SSA-RTE), had invited RFP to select technically competent and commercially
competitive bidder for establishment & operationalisation of BEDMC in all 534 CD blocks & 3
Urban block units of Bihar on turn-key basis.

In response, 7 proposals were received by the stipulated date and time. All 7 (Seven)
technical bids were prima-facie examined by the Technical Evaluation Committee in the light of the
criterion as laid down in the advertisement as well as in the detailed RFP/TOR document and an
‘Evaluation Chart” has been prepared (evaluation chart & proceedings enclosed for easy
reference). .

Bidders are requested to kindly go through the observations made in the technical evaluation
chart and if they wish to submit any clarification on the technical document already submitted
(i.e. no fresh claim/evidence against any eligibility criteria shall be entertained) should submit within
3 days (72 hours) to the undersigned i.e. latest by 19/05/2017, 5:00 PM, failing which no request
whatsoever will be entertained and the financial bid shall be returned un-opened.

The financial bids of all responsive bidders shall be opened on 22/05/2017 at 3:00 PM by
the Purchase Committee of the BEPC before the bidder(s) or their representative(s) who chose to be
present.
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Proceedings of the Technical Evaluation Committee for the
technical evaluation of proposals Called for the Advertisement No.
PR-12660/16-17 for setting up of “Block Educational Data Management
- vublished in leading En lish & Hindi daily RFP
Reference No. BEPC/RFP-MIS/74/2016-17/7L1

Place ; Bihar Education Project Council, Shiksha Bhawan,
Patna.
Date/Time 16-05-2017 10:30 AM.
1, Shri Raman Kumar, Accounts Officer-cum-Procurement Officer,
BEPC.
2. Shri Sunil Kumar, State Resource Person, BEPC, Patna.
3. Shri Dipak Kumar Tiwary, Asstt. Computer Programmer, BEPC,
Patna.

Bihar Education Project Council (BEPC), the State [mplementation
Society for Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan (SSA-RTE), invited RFP for setting up of
“Block Educational Data Management Centre (BEDMC)" for SSA-RTE from
registered Company/Co-operative Society/Partnership firm / Proprietorship
firm/Consortium/joint Ventures vide advertisement published in leading
English & Hindi daily. The Objective of the RFP is to select technically
competent and commercially competitive bidder for establishment &
operationalisation of BEDMC in all 534 CD blocks & 3 Urban block units of
Bihar on turn-key basis.

In response, 7 proposals were received by the stipulated date and
time. As stipulated in the manual on FM&P of SSA, the SPD, BEPC constituted
a Technical _Evaluation Committee for evaluation of technical bids vide order
MIS/74/2016-17/1603 dated 16/03/2017.

All 7 (Seven) technical bids as submitted by bidders, were technically
examined by the Technical Evaluation Committee in the light of the criterion
as laid down in the detailed RFP document as well as modification done in
the RFP vide Notice No. 1044 dated 22/02/2017 and an ‘Evaluation Chart’
has been prepared (will form part of the proceedings).

Based on the evaluation of bids on the basis of the responsiveness to
the RFP & TOR, the unanimous observzation/view/recommendatiuns of the
Technical Evaluation Committee are as under:-

(a) Bids of bidders at SL.No. 2 (M/s. Urmila Info Solutions, Patna),
S1.No. 4 (M/s. ABM Associates, Patna) and SL.No. 7 (M/s. M/s.
Emdee Digitronics PVt Ltd., Kolkata) as mentioned in the

Technical Evaluation Chart may be treated as “Responsive" in
terms of responsiveness of RFP & TOR.
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Proceedings of the Te hnical Evaluation Com ittee for the
technical evaluation of proposals Called for the Advertisement No.
PR-12660/16-17 for setting up of “Block Educational Data Management
Centre” for SSA-RTE pu lished in leading E lish & Hindi daily RFP

Reference No. BEPC/RFP-MIS/74/2016-17 /751

(b) Bid of Bidders at SL.No. 1 (M/s. M/s. Compucom Softwares Ltd.,
Jaipur), SL.No.3 (M/s. Graphic Trades Pvt. Ltd., Patna), S1.No. 5
(M/s. Vani Systems pvt. Ltd., Lucknow), and S1.No. 6 (M/s. M2C
Pvt. Solutions, Patna), of the Technical Evaluation Chart may be
treated as “Non-Responsive”. Reasons for being Non-Responsive

or otherwise is mentioned in the Technical Evaluation Chart.

The recommendations of the Technical Evaluation Committee are
placed before the State Project Director / Purchase Committee for
consideration and conscious decision.

S\q/ chmr-
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(Dipak éu\g r’}i,\;ary] (Sunil Kumar) (Raman Kumar)
ACP, BEPC SRP, BEPC Chief Accounts Officer
(1/C), BEPC
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. ‘BIHAR SHIKSHA PARIYOJANA PARISHAD, PATNA
Technical Evaluation Report - nsetting up of “Block Educational Data Management Centre” under SSA-RTE" ‘bq

b

(BEPC/ RFP~MISJ’?4I2016-17;’751 dated 10-02-2017)

7 - 1 [ 2
4 S Eligibility /Evaluation Criteria Mis. C om Softwares Ltd
/ No. o ¥ s. Compucom 9 wares Ltd., | wuo (rmila Info Solutions, Patna
Jaipur ;
Whether Cost of RFP & Bid-Security submitted ?
: Yes Yes
[ {Yes/Noj. =
Whether the Bidder s a registred Company (Co-operative
3 Society | Partnership firm/Properitorsip yes. {Registred under Companies
Firm/Consortium/Joint venture and at least 5 years old Act, 1956)
entity ?(Yes/Noj. |l yes datails.
In case of Consortium [lpint Venture, whether Legally Yes (Lead Partner Mfs. Urmila Info
& executed MOU between the consortium partners is Not Applicable Solutions. a properitorship firm i JW
submitted? with M/s. VISTAR VISION
Whether bidder is register d with Service Tax
'. a D " f blt?i:fls ;:g :t” 2 “;I - sp T :Re iraiii yes. Service Tax Code ves. Service Tax Code
epartment? (Yes/No). If yes, Service 1a sgistration
it yes; Sen ’ AAACGS818PSTO02 AMRPA3923FSD001

datails.

whether bidder is registered under YAT? (Yas/MNo). If yes, yos, VAT-TIN Number : Yes, VAT-TIN Number :
MWAT-TIN details. 08161753012 10123909013

5
| I & &Wlunhm hidder has submitted Copy of valid PAN / TAN?
| {Yes/No). IT yes, details.

whether the bidder is registred under LPF £ TSICY. If Yes,

whether bidder has submitted copies of EPF & ESIC -
Registration number alongwith ECR & Challans for last 6

months of FY: 2015-16 7

Whether the bidder T a5 submitted self attested ¢ rtifica
1% er th 2dae '\I-‘s.l-}l'l’ll B a0 attesled ce fl te YES“SOQOO].?O‘LS}
of 150 9001:2008 certification’

whether the bidder have a minimum cumulative business
turnover of Rs. 25.00 Crore during the last 3 financial
years (FY 2015-16, 2014-15, 2013-14). (Yes/No). If Yes,
mention the cumulative business turnovear

Yes, (186.67 Crore) Yes. (127.24 Crore]

whether the bidder have a minimum cumulative business
turnover of Rs. 10.00 Crore from IT Enabled

10 |work/Services during the last 3 financial years (FY 2015- Yes. (171.2 Crore) i Yes. (109.24 Crore]
16, 2014-15, 2013-14). (Yes/No). I yes, mention the :
cumulative turnover from T enabled work/services.

F It case of Consartium/JV whether lead member fullfills ) .
1 Nat Applicable Yes

S”l)_‘}é of the Financial Crite_ria? [Yes/Mo)

|Whether (he bidder has submitted copy of the audited |
Profit & Loss Account ol e Lampany and Certificate from
the Chartered Accountant clearly stating the total
turnover and turnover from the IT enabled services for
(FY 2015-16, 2014-15, 2013-14). 7 (Yes/Mo)

1z Yes = Yes

Whether the bidder has submitted copy of the Balance
sheet & Certificate from the Chartered Accountant - Vos

; es 5
clearly stating positive net worth for each of the last 3

Hinancial year 7 (Ye o/ Ma)
| fiancalyear i Atey 2l e e [ B i

[wm-err the bidder has submitied relevant proof (Work
Order /Agreement) of having at least 1 year project
management / maintenance experience of executing a
similar single project of establishing & operating/running
/maintaining Data Centres/Information Centres /1T
centres at minimum 100 locations /[ sites for the State
Govt./ Central Govt. [PSU across India? (Yes/Na). il yes,

detas.

N A 1
\'lo\g\\r] (é:iiu m\:r)l d

(Dipak Kuma Tiwary) State Resource Person (Raman Igl-mla}_'
Assislant Comp. Frogrammer Page 1ol 8 Chief Accounts Officer {17y

14 Yes Yes




BIHAR SHIKSHA PARIYOJANA PARISHAD, PATNA C@,
Technical Evaluation Report - "Setting up of “Block Educational Data Management Centre” under SSA-RTE" \\-_b/

(BEPC/ RFP-MIS/74/2016-17/751 dated 10-02-2017)

1 2
Eligibility /Evaluation Criteria M/s. Compucom Softwares Ltd.,
Jaipur

Criteria
No.

M/s. Urmila Info Solutions, Patna

Whether the bidder has submitted relevant proof (Work
i B { Not conclusive, (The Work Order /

Order /Agreement) of having at least One year
- efioE bt £ deglosi _ Agreement ete does not Yes
experienc appointin ing manpowe )

_p, B i E ploving p_ , support/suffice the claim of
minimum at 100 locations/centres for any single project ; -

: required experience),

for the State Govt./ Central Govt. /PSU across India.

No. ( The evidence submitted i e.
Waork Order / Agreement etc does
Whether the bidder has submitted relevant proof (Work nat suffice/support the claim of the |
Order /Agreement) ul having at least one year ' required work experience. The

16 |experience in handling database of al least Forty lakh St Wi D B0y

; | Call Centre that too does not suffice
records per annum for a single database for the State the claim of handling single data

Govt./ Central Govt. /PSU across India. base of at least 40 Lakhs records
and not supported by Work
QOrder/Agreement.

Yes

Whether the bidder has submitted self attested valid .
17 |Income Tax Returns for the FY:2015 16, FY:2014-15, Yoy Yes
FY:2013-14), (Yes/No).

Whether the bidder has submitted self attested Vahd
18  |Service Tax Returns for the FY:2015 16, IY:2014-15, - Yos Yeu
Fy:2013 14), [Yes/No).

Whether bidder has submitted proof of having an office in '
19 IBihar? {Yes/No). Il No, whelher the bidder has lurnished Yes. (Undertaking) Yes. (Lease Deed & other details )
any undertaking ¢

Whether the bidder fas submitted an affidavit {in original)
sworn before Executive Magistarte of not being
20 |engaged in any fraudulent or corrupt practices and not

Yes Yes::
being blacklisted by any agency / authority / or any society :
of the State Govt./ Central Govt. /PSU during last three
financial years? {Yes/Nao) y
Whether the bidder has mentioned Brand Name and
Wodel No. along with detailed technical specifications [or )

21 |ltern No. 1 to 2 under the technical bid and have submitted Yes Yes:
Authorization of the mentioned brand and Model from &
the OEM?

There seems some confusion in .
understanding the project as under
methadol : lerme i
22 |Remarke me slogy cum Implementation

Plan 1t s mentioned that the bidder
will deploy 387 Data Entry
Operators

Non-Responsive (Piease Refer

Responsive/ Non-Responsive {wilh remarks) Criteria Nos. 15 & 16)

Responsive

m (Sunil KU\E}E

(Dipak Kumak Tiwary) State Resource Person [Ramah ﬁﬁl‘&};‘
Assistant Comp, Progranmer Page 2ol 4 Chief Accounts Officer (1/C)




BIHAR SHIKSHA PARIYOJANA PARISHAD, PATNA

Technical Evaluation Report - "Setting up of

“Block Educational Data Management Centre” under SSA-RTE"

(BEPC/ RFP-MIS/74/2016-17/751 dated 10-02-2017)

3 4
Siite Eligibility /Evaluation Criteria M/s. Graphic Trades Pvt. Ltd
i . x
No. ¥ Y 2, GOSRIIC Thumes rid. : M/s. ABM Associates, Patna
Patna
Whether Cost of RFP & Bid-Security submitted ?
1 Yes Yes
[Yes/No).
Whether the Bidder is a registred Company /Co-0 erative ) .
s ' et rj Paﬂl dsh.lb r.: Q:P - ritor p Y P Consortium Not conclusive that the
2 Fme ¥ !‘er "F' irmi Propentorsip lead bidder is in existence for last 5 Yes. Consortium
Firm/ConsortiumiJoint Venture and at least 5 years old years
entity ?{¥es/Na} If yos, details.
ves (Lead Partner Mis. Graphic
Trades, a properitorship firm
Establsihment in 2001 The firm was
10 case of Cansartium flaint Ventura, whether Legally overatken in 2015 by M/s. Graphic Yes. (Lead Partner M’IS'.ABM
) i - S Associates, a parinership firm. The
3 executed MOU between the consortium partners is Trades Private Limited incorporated i 2 ik
; Consortium partner is Mis. Prakriti
submitted? under the Companies Act, 2013. Enterprises, Patna.)
However, The MOU is between M/s, 4 E
Graphic Trades and M/s. Dreamline
Technologies Pvt. Ltd.)
. Whether bidder is registered w\ith Seruice Tax ) ves (Service Tax Code Yes, Sefvice Tax Code :
4 Department? (Vos/No). Il yes, Service Tax Registration ADGPMB432HSDO0T of Mis Graphic AARFAS346F£5D001
details. Trades, 9, Nehru Nagar, Patna) 5ok
; . ' Yes. (VAT-TIN Number :
Whelher & s registered under VAT? MNo}. If yes, : Yes. VAT-TIN Number :
5 hether bidder is registered under (Yes/No). lfyes, | 0134175032 of Mis. Graphic Trades i
VAT-TIN details, Private Limited). 1015485
6 Whether bidder has submitted Copy of valid PAN [TAN? Yes (Personal PAN No. submitted, Yes
(Yes/No). 1T yes, details. not for the Company)
Whether the bidder is registred under EPF & FSIC2. 1 Yes,
fiether bidder has submitied copies of E
5 wIlL‘l| er .] dder has submi h[, opies of EPF & ESIC s, et Bariner Vi
Registration number alongwith ECR & Challans for last 6
maonths of FY: 2015-16 7
whether the bidder has submitted self attested certificate
8 181 e piaaaran R BRAERT Yes Yes (IS0 9001:2015 & 9001:2008)
of 150 9001:2008 certification?
Whether Lhe bidder have a minimum cumulative business )
turn of Rs. 25.00 Cror ing the la financial { i
9 urnover of Rs 00 Crore during the last 3 i |I1c;a Yes. (84.95 Crore) Yes. 3216 Crore {Taking into
years (FY 2015-16, 2014-15, 2013-14). (Yes/Mo). il Yes, account consortium partner)
mention the cumulalive busingss Lurnover >
Whether the bidder have a minimum cumulative business
turnover of Rs. 10.00 Crore from IT Enabled
10 |Work/Services during the last 3 financial years (FY 2015- Yes (80.55 Crore) Yes (21.82 Crore)
16, 2014-15, 2013-14}). (Yes/Noj. 1l yes, mention the 1
curnulative turnover from 1T enabled work/services.
In case of Consortium/JV whether lead member fulifills
11 . e L Yes Yes
50% of the Financial Criteria? (Yes/No)
Whether the bidder has submitted copy of the audited
Profit & Loss Account of the company and Certificate from
12 |the Chartered Accountant clearly stating the total Yes Yes
turnover and turnover from the IT enabled services for E:
(ry 2015-16, 2014-15, 201 3- 14). 7 [Yes/No)
whether the bidder has submitted copy ol 1heﬂBaIance
sheet & Certificate from the Chartered Accountant
13 . . Yes Yes
clearly stating positive net worth [or each of the last 3
financial year ? (Yes/Nao)
whother the bidder has submitted relevant prool (Waork ’
Order / draartl AT HEVINR, FEIEasE L B Not Conclusive. As per the MOU,
er [Agreement] of having atlea yearprojes the relevant proof was to be
management / maintenance experience of executing a submitted by Mfs. Dreamline
id similar single project of establishing & operating/running Technologies Pyt Lid However s
/maintaining Data Centres/Iinformation Centres / ICT document has been submitted for =
centres at minimum 100 locations [ sites for the State bIMIrr? G’ipq'ﬁ;rsges for ”
. , tablishment o ucation La
Govt./ Central Govt. /PSU across India? (Yes/No). if yes, o
det .lf L ks f s (iesibinl. ¥ e for SC/ST Department.
elalls,

(Dipak Kumar Tiwary)

Assistant Comp. Programmer

; \b\{

(Sunil Kumar)

State Hesource PPerson
Page 3ol 8

S el
(Ra}ngn Kumar

Chief Accounts Officer (I/C)




BIHAR SHIKSHA PARIYOJANA PARISHAD, PATNA )
Technical Evaluation Report - "Setting up of “Block Educational Data Management Centre” under SSA-RTE" \’:{V‘

(BEPC/ RFP-MIS/74/2016-17/751 dated 10-02-2017)

3 4

Criteri P
e Eligibility /Evaluation Criteria Mis. Graphic Trades Pvt. Ltd.,

No.

Mis. ABM Associates, Patna

Patna
whether the bidder has submitted relevant proofl (Work No. ( The evidence submitted ie.
or WWMWW \Work Order / Agreement etc does not
¥ o s . suffice/support the claim of the
; : 2 Yes
15 EKD?FIQ!‘!CE of appointing / deploying manp(.)wer at _ required experience of deploying
minimum at 100 locations/centres for any single project manpower at minimum 100 location
]fnr the State Govt./ Central Govt. [PSU across India. far any single project .
Mo. (The bidder has submitted
compuler generated databse log that
database for SSUPSW contains
aataset of 45Lakhs record. However,
whether the bidder has submitted relevant prool (Work From this evidence (.not provided by
Order /Agreement) of having at least one year thidlepadrltr:etntt; it cann:j)'t l;‘?
ai r Ve
16 |experience in handling database of at least Forty lakh asceriained tat the recores ha Yes

been generated in a single year of
records per annum for a single database for the State multiple year 2. The Work Order &

Govt./ Central Govt. [PSU across India. Agreement submitted also does not
support the claim of the
workiexpennce assigned to the
pidder as desired in the techmical

bid

Whether the bidder has submitted self attested Valid
17 |income Tax Returns for the FY:2015-16, FY:2014-15, Yes Yes
FY:2013-14), {Yes/Na).

Whether the bidder has submitted self attested Valid
18  iService Tax Returns [or the I'Y:2015-16, FY:2014-15, Yes Yes
FY:2013 14), (Yes/Noj.

Whether bidder has submitted proof of having an office in
19 |Bihar? {Yes/No). \l No, whether the bidder has furnished Yes (Lease Deed & other details ) Yes. (Electricity Bill)
any undertaking ? 2 '

No. (1. the affidavit is from
NOTARY 2 As per MOU | affidavit
were lo be submitted for both the
firms. However, only the lead bidder Yes

ie Mis. Graphic Trades has :
submitted the affidavit that too from
the NOTARY)

Whether the hidder has submitted an affidavit {(in original)
sworn before Executive Magistarte of not being
20 engaged in any fraudulent or corrupt practices and not
being blacklisted by any agency { authority / or any society
of the Stale Gavl/ Central Govt. /PSU during last three
financial years? (YesiMNo)

Whether the bidder has mentioned Brand Name and
mMode! No. along with detailed technical specifications for
21 |item No, 1 to 2 under the technical bid and have submitted Yes Yes
Authorization of the mentioned brand and Model from
the OEM !

1. Inconsistencies in the document
subrmitted for Service Code, VAT-TIN
22 |Remarks and PAN. 2. The evidence submitted
for the experince is not in-line with

the legally executed MOU.

Non-Responsive [Please Refer
| Crnlena Nos 2.14,15.16,20,22)

Responsivel Non-Responsive (wilh remarks) Responsive

\.L L V) ' 7 (Sunil Kumar) \(4;. L
ry)

(Dipak Kumtr Ti State Resource Person (Raman Kumar)
Assistant Comp. Programimer Page 4 0f 8 Chief Accounts Officer (I/C)

e e




BIHAR SHIKSHA PARIYOJANA PARISHAD, PATNA Ve
Technical Evaluation Report - "setting up of “Block Educational Data Management Centre” under SSA-RTE" \\0‘3/

(BEPC/ RFP-MIS/74/2016-17/751 dated 10-02-2017)

Criteria

o Eligibility /Evaluation Criteria

M/s. Vani Systems Pvt. Ltd.,
Lucknow.

M/s. M2C Pvt. Solutions, Patna

Whether Cost of RFP & Bid-Security submitted ?

Yes

Whether the Bidder is a registred Company ICo-operative
Society ! Partnership firm/Properitorsip
Firm/Consortium/Joint Venture and at least 5 years old
os, details.

Yes, (Registred under Companies

Act, 1956)

Yes. Consortium.

L case of Consortium Jdoint Yenture, whether Legally
executed MOU between the consortium partners is
submitted?

vyes Lead Pariner M/s. M2C Pyt
Solutions registred under Shop &
Establsihment in 2005, The MOU is
with Mis. 1st INNINGS
EXPRESSION

Not Applicablé

Wwhether bidder is registered with Service Tax

Yes. Service Tax Code

o i ] ves. Service Tax Code
4 [:epa.rtment? [Yos/No). T yes, service Tax Registration AABCVBESTNSO01 ANYPKAT49BSTO01
details |
,.__,_r,,_.._—-— e e i AT .]_ ............. e e e e e |
g bhelher bidder s registened wnder VAT {fos/Naj ioyes, | voe, AT TIN Mumber ves VAT TIN Numbel |
VAT-TIN details. 09351904569 10142536020
& Wwhether bidder has submitted Copy of valid PAN / TAN i

(Yes/No). I yes, details. ——

Whether the bidder is registred under EPF & ESIC?. If Yes,

7 whether bidder has cubmitted copies of EPF B ESIC Wik s
Registration number alongwith ECR & Challans for last &
maonths of FY: 2015-16 2 1 )

g |'Wl:(?lh[‘|‘ Lhe pidder has cubimithea self attested certificate ik
3
of 150 9001:2008 certification?

Vhother the bidder have a minimum cumulative business

turnover of Rs. 25.00 Crore during the last 3 financial Yes. (33.71 Crore) Yes. 30.42 Crore (Taking into
years (FY 2015-186, 301415, 2013-14). (Yes/Na). It Yes, B account consortium partner)
maenlion the (Zl'-IHL!'IE}lI\'{‘ biusiness Lurnover

——

wWhether the bidder have a minimum cumulative business
turnover of Rs. 10.00 Crore from IT Enabled ] ‘
10 |Work/Services during the last 3 financial years [FY 2015- Yes. (17.46 Crore) vyes 2304 Crore
16, 2014-15, 2013-14). (Yes/No). If yes, mention the
cumulative turnover from IT enabled work/services.

in case of Consortium/ IV whether lead member fullfills
50% of the Financial Criteria? [Yos/No)

Whother the bidder has submitted copy of the audited F
profit & Loss Account of the company and Certificate from

12 |the Chartered Accountant clearly stating the total ' Yes
turnover and turnover from the IT enabled services far
(ry 201516, 2014-15, 2013-14). ? [Yes/Noj

11 Not Applicable

whiether the bidder has cuhnitted copy of the Balance
|sheet % Certificate from the Chartered Accountant
|clearly stating positive net worth for pach ol the kst 3 !

Yes

[financial year ¢ [tes/No)

wWhether the bidder has submitied relevant prool (Work

Order /Agreement) of having at least 1 year project

management / maintenance experience of executing a No. (?;nrgiuri\rﬂ;hoggﬂ-e_:?e—rer?ated No. (The evidence submitted id
i similar single project of establishing & ope B

rating/runnin : ;

O A ¢/ € | submitted. However, the Agreement Qrder | Agreement _elc HoS

/maintaining Data Centres/Information Centres f1cT does not suffice the claim F iR not suffice/support -the cliam of the

centres at minimum 100 locations / sites for the State required expenencelcriteria required experience)

|_Gov1.! Central Gowt. /PSU across india? [Yos/Nab b yes. 3 !
|

‘ |_(|i‘l<liin_

\ % 3 \} nil Kums}
(Dipak Khimay Tiwary) State Resource Person {Ram}n myrlf'
Assistant Comp. Programmer page5of 8 Chief Accounts Officer {1/C)




BIHAR SHIKSHA PARIYOJANA PARISHAD, PATNA
Technical Evaluation Report - "getting up of “Block Educational Data Management Centre” under SSA-RTE" Q.blu\/

(BEPC/ RFP—MIS}’?MZOlG-l?,"TSl dated 10-02-2017)

5 6
Griterst Eligibility /Evaluation Criteria | .—M-”_;_.?_t-—-P_V;_L.td ) I —
' o
Mo. LRI r fsiMan Systems Fy ' Mis. M2C Pvt. Solutions, PatnaA\
Lucknow.
whether the bidder has submitted relevant proof (Work _
order FAETEEE SImATY ST OTIE Ve No. (The evidence submitted .8,
e - ; Work Order / Agreement etc does
15 |experience of appointing / deploying manpower at Yes not supportisuffice the el oF
minimum at 100 locations/centres for any single project required experience).
for the State Govt./ Central Govt. /PSU across India.
|
whether the bidder has submitted reevant prool |Work
Order {Agreemem} ol having at least one year
No. Yes

{ al least Forty lakh

16 |experience in handling database 0
State

records per annum for a single database for the

Govt./ Central Govt. [PSU across India.

cuprmitted self artested Valid |
Yes

whether the bidder has
e FY:2015 1b, FY:2014-15, | Yes

17 Income Tax Returns (o7 th
Fy-2013 14), (Yes/Na).

Wwhether the bidder has submitted self attested Valid
FY:2014-15, Yes Yes

18 |Service Tax Returns for the FY:2015-16,
Ey:2013-14), (Yes/No).

Whether bidder has submitted proof of having an office in
19 |Bihar? (Yes/No). If No, whether the bidder has furnished
any undertaking ! o

whethor Lhe Didder as subimitted an affidavit {in original)

lsmn:;m'n pefore Executive Magistarte of not being
engaged in any fraudulent or corrupt practices and not
being blacklisted by any agency / authority | or any society
of the State Govt/ Central Govt, (PSU during last three
financial years” [Yes/No)

ves. (Lease Agreement submitted) Yes. (Office Purchase Deed)

Yes (But not submitted for the
Consortium Partner)

No. | The affidavil is from

w NOTARY)

Whether the bidder has mentioned Brand Name and
[Model No. along with detailed technical specifications for
71 |item No. 1 to 2 under the technical bid and have subimitted
Authorization of the mentioned brand and Model from

the OEM

No. (Technical Specifications as
well as certificate from OEM not
submitted. |

No. (Technical Specifications
submitted but authorization

certificate of the specifed brand &

maodel from OEM not submitted.)

.

The Technical Doucement is not
Indexed Properly.

22 |Remarks

Non-Responsive (Please Refer

. ; Non-Responsive (Please Refer
R n Non-R: with remark:
esponsivel Non-Responsive (with remarks) l Criteria Nos. 14,16,20.21) Criteria Nos. 14,15,2021)

;\,\L . \/I/
[(’3 - Sunil Ku}ngr} J

(Dipak Kumar iwary)
Assistant Comp. Programmer

(Ran}ﬁ; 'I%.‘u\n’;al;)_

Srate Resource Person
Page b of 8 Chief Accounts Officer {1/C)




BIHAR SHIKSHA PARIYOJANA PARISHAD, PATNA
Technical Evaluation Report - "setting up of “Block Educational Data Management Centre” under SSA-RTE"

(BEPC/ REP-MIS/74/2016-17/751 dated 10-02-2017)

submitted?

7
Cr:znjla Eligibility JEvaluation Criteria Mis. Emdee Digitronics Pvt. Ltd.,
Kolkata
§ Whether Cost of REP & Bid-Security submitted ? ves
(Yes/No).
Wwhether the Bidder is a registred Company {Co-operative| Yes. {Registred under Companies
2 Society / Partnership firm/Properitorsip Act, 1956)
Firm/Consortium/Joint Venture and at least 5 years old
entity ?(Yes/No). I yes, details.
In case of Consortium floint Venture, whether Legally
3 executed MOU between the consortium partners is Not Applicable

Whether bidder is registered with Service Tax
4 Department? (Yas/No), 1T yes, Service Tax Registration
details.

Yes Service Tax Code
AABCEZ2934MSTO0

Whether bidder is registered under VAT? (Yes/No). I yes,
VAT-TIN details.

whather bidder 'n..u:, Lubimilied Copy of valid PAN -,-' TAN?
(Ves/No). I yes, details

WheEhvr the bidder is registred undr:r. LRF &I_S‘CTH YEs,
whether bidder has submitted copies of EPF & ESIC

Yes VAT-TIN Number
19673935276

of 150 9001:2008 certification’

Yes
Registration number alongwith ECR & Challans for last 6
months of FY: 2015-16 7
Whather the bidder has submitted self attested certificate ek

Whether the bidder have a minimum cumulative business
turnover of Rs. 25.00 Crore during the last 3 financial
years (FY 2015-16, 2014-15, 2013-14). [Yes/Nob | Yes,
mention the cumulative business turnover

Yes (133.3 Crore)

lWIn?th‘r {he bigder have a minimum cumulative business
turnover of Rs. 10.00 Crore from IT Enabled

10 |work/Services during the last 3 financial years (FY 2015-
16, 2014-15, 2013-14). {Yes/Na). Il yes, mention the
cummulative turnaver from (T enabled work/services

Yes. (111.94 Crore}

1o case of Consurtium/JV whether lead member fullfills

11
50% of the Financial Criteria? (Yes/No)

Yes

Whother the bidder has submitted copy of the audited
Profit & Loss Account of the company and Certificate from

12 |the Chartered Accountant clearly stating the total
turnover and turnover from the IT enabled services for
{FY 2015-16, 2014-15, 2013-14). ? (Yes/No}

Yes

Whether the bidder has submitted copy of the Balance
sheet & Certificate from the Chartered Accountant
clearly stating positive net worth for each of the last 3
financial year ? {Yes/Noj

13

[ hwthier the bidder

subimitted relevant prool (Work

|(erer fAgreement] of having at least 1 year project
|r‘l1anagEanK / maintenance experience of execuling a
isimilar single project of establishing & operating/running
/maintaining Data Centres/Information Centres JicT
centres at minimum 100 locations / sites for the State
Gout./ Central Govt. /PSU across India? [Yes/MNo). if yes,

Yes

Yes
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7
Criteria PP . "
No Eligibility /Evaluation Criteria M/s. Emdee Digitronics Pvt. Ltd.,
' Kolkata

Whether Lhe bidder has submilted relevant prool (Work
Order/agreement) of taving ot feastOmeyear |
15 |experience of appointing [ deploying manpower at Yes
minimum at 100 locations/centres for any single project
for the State Govt./ Central Govt. /PSU across India.

Whether the bidder has submitted relevant prool (Work
Order /Agreement) ol having at least one year

16 |experience in handling database of at least Forty lakh Yes
records per annum for a single database for the State
Govt./ Central Govt. /P5U across India.

Whether the bidder has submitted self attested Valid
17 |Income Tax Returns for the FY:2015-16, FY:2014-15, Yes
FY:2013-14), (Yos/No).

Whether the bidder has submitted self attested Valid

18 Service Tax Returns [or the PY:2U015-16, FY:2014 15, Yes
FY:2013 14), (Yosi/No). -

Whether bidder has submitted proof of having an office in
19 Bihar? (Yes/No). If No, whether the bidder has furnished Yes. (Agreement enclosed)
any undertaking ?

Whether the bidder has submitted an affidavit (in original)
sworn before Executive Magistarte of not being

20 engaged in any fraudulent or corrupt practices and not
being blacklisted by any agency [ authority / or any society
of the State Govt / Central Gavl /PSU during last three
financial years™ {(YesiNaj

Yes

Whoether the bidder has mi.?l\{l‘()rli-fd Brand Name and
Madel No. along with detailed technical specifications for
21 Item Na. 1 te 2 under the technical bid and have submitted Yes
Authorization of the mentioned brand and Model from
the OEM ¢

22 Remarks

Responsivel Non-Responsive (with remarks) Responsive
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